Noeleen Keavey

From: : Licensing Staff

Sent: ‘ I 28 January 2016 09:01
To: ' Noeleen Keavey
Subject: FW: W0140-04

it

From: David Naughtonf[mailto:david.naughton@nurendale.ie]
Sent: 28 January 201608:25

To: Licensing Staff |
Cc: Eamon Waters; Jim O'Callaghan
Subject: W0140-04 |

Dear Ms Keavey,

| refer to the Agency’s | Ietter of the 21* January requesting an extension of the appropriate period by which the
Agency must issue a proposed decision to the 11™ May 2016 and confirm our consent to this request.

Kind regards,

David Naughton ,
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We value your opinion: Pandalie/feedback | Find us on : Linkedin, Google+ | Website www.panda.ie
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This email and any attachments/files (the “Message™) transmitted with it are confidential and may be strictly
privileged and are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you

are not the intended r

cipient of the Message please delete this Message and do not disclose, distribute, or

copy it to any third pai‘ty or otherwise use this Message or any part of it in any form whatsoever. If you have

received the email in

error please notify the sender or telephone 1850 62 62 62 and ask for the IT Help

Desk. Whilst every efifort is made to ensure that the Message is ONLY sent in the course of the official
Panda Groups business (which includes affiliates and related Panda companies “Panda”) , Panda cannot
accept responsibility for the Message or any messages sent outside the course of official Panda business.
Opinions, conclusions| and other information in this Message which do not relate to the official business of
Panda are neither givc!;n nor endorsed by it. Please ignore any such emails and report them to the helpdesk at
the contact address/nLlunber above. Additionally, any views expressed in this email unless specifically sent
with the written authority of the Board of directors of Panda as authorised emails, are the authors and not
necessarily those of Panda. The Board of directors have the sole power to bind the company and create
binding legal relatlonshlps and unless a written authority is accompanying this email showing such
authority, this email cannot do so. As emails can be subject to operational or technical difficulties and time
delays, communications that are subject to deadlines should also be sent by post. Please also note electronic
messages are not secxi're or error free and can contain viruses or may be delayed, and the sender is not liable
for any of these occurrences. Any unauthorised direct or indirect dissemination, distribution or copying of
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